



Student Learning Assessment Team (SLAT):

Meeting Minutes: February 8, 2021

Time Started: 2:30 pm

Time Ended: 2:52 pm

Members Present:

Seth Kristalyn

Brian McCallum

Perla Salazar

Brandy Unruh

Chip Marcy

Samantha Sanger

Gabe Winger

Members Absent:

Chris Turpin

Issues:

- I. Minutes, Discussion: minutes from January 25th, 2021 approved.
- II. Accountability tracking: SLAT members discussed the accountability file sent out by Sam on January 29th. SLAT members need to look over each of their subject areas and check who has turned in their reports and who has not. We may need to check both the plan and report Canvas submission locations to catch all the report files. All fall reports (both individual and collaborative) need to be checked. Accountability file will be discussed again in our next meeting.
- III. BOT report (workshop): SLAT members looked over the materials for the SLAT Board Report notes. Talking points and notes were discussed. BOT report information will be shared with faculty after the BOT meeting.
- IV. New business: none.

Next Meeting:

The next meeting of this committee will be February 22, 2021 at 2:30 pm.